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UNITED STATES .

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C. 20556

March 5, 1985

MEMORANDUM FOR: Sharon R, Connelly, Director té)f\n:f%////

Office of Inspector and Auditor

THRU: Georoe H. Messenger, Deputy ?5;25;2;, nIA
Keith G, Logan, AD/I, OIA }¥§E%//
FROM: Henry S. Blumenthal, Investigator /'™’

Office of Inspector and Auditor

SUBJECT: ATTEMPTED TELEPHONE CONVERSATION WITH RILLIF GARDE
CONCERMING WATERFORD 3 ALLEGATIONS

On March 5, 1985, at approximately 10:00 p.m., 1 attempted to telephonically
contact Ms, Billie Garde of the Government Accountability Proiect (GAP)
concerning Waterford 3 allegations made by GAP. My purpose in calling Garde
was to expedite our understanding of any snmecifics GAP may have concerning
their generalized allegations by arranginc an interview with Garde,

Direction had been given on March 5, 1985, by the Assistant Director for
Investigations (AD/I) to attempt to arrange for an interview with Garde
without use of a court reporter. The AD/I had discussed with the Director,
0IA, this course of action.

I was informed by an individual at GAP that Ms, Garde was on travel until
March 8, 1985, 1 left a message for Ms, Garde to call me upon her return to
Washington, D.C.

Inq. 85-11
; e
9042
50025 B
87099¢ 014 g5 POR ,
BAUHANB? -9 p A XS /(




